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Sharon L. Benedict, MS, ACC 
The Powerful Partnership of Life Coaching and Your Healthcare/Wellness Experience 

 

Wellness Resource Links 
Conventional, CAM, Integrative 

 

The resources provided are based on the many interests and concerns of 
my clients, health-conscious consumers, patients, and professionals across 
our nation. These resources are by no means inclusive of all that is available. I 
have intentionally included a growing number of key conventional, 
complementary/alternative medicine (CAM), and Integrative resources to help 
build a bridge of collaboration among these major healthcare/wellness entities.  

Conventional sources that support CAM are still placed under the 
conventional links. Resources are also arranged by subcategories that best 
represent each area of interest (although some may unavoidably overlap). 

These resources are for informational purposes only and are not to be 
used as a substitute for seeking appropriate professional medical help. You are 
encouraged to seek professional expertise to discus any information you may 
obtain from this site and its links. Although opinions can vary considerably, I 
have attempted to avoid as much as possible any sites that are obviously 
mean-spirited and counterproductive to building collaborative and cooperative 
dialogue.  

Be aware that web links and their contents are in constant flux and may 
change at any time. Harvest Enterprises will continue to keep the information 
as up-to-date as possible. If the link extension no longer exists, I suggest you 
backtrack to homepage and search from there. 

May these resources serve to inform, challenge, and provide opportunity 
for seeking, reaching, and achieving the highest degree of wellness in the 21st 

Century.  
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CONVENTIONAL MEDICINE DATABASE 
RESOURCE LINKS 

(To access larger databases that encompass these categories and others, click 
on these expanding web sources: www.wbmed.com, www.healthwwweb.com. 
Refer to the government category for other sites.) 

 

FOOD 

Book-Food Values of Portions Commonly Used 

By Jean A.T. Pennington, Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 18
th

 edition 

Codex Alimentarius (official site for FAO and WHO food and dietary safety and 
regulation), http://www.codexalimentarius.net/web/index_en.jsp  

Dept. of Health & Human ServicesðFDAðCenter for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition, 
FDA-DSFL, Dietary Supplements/Food Labeling Electronic Newsletter 
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/fda-dsfl.html  

EDiets,  www.ediets.com  

every Diet,  www.everydiet.org  

National Resources Defense Council (clean water and oceans, drinking water) 
http://www.nrdc.org/water/drinking/uscities/contents.asp  

Safe Harbor Foods (tests and certifies fish for mercury levels) 
http://safeharborfoods.com/ 

USDAðAgricultural Marketing Service 
http://www.ams.usda.gov/  

USDAðFood Pyramid, http://www.mypyramid.gov/  

USDAðFood Safety and Inspection Service 
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/  

USDAðNational Agricultural Library, Food and Nutrition Center, A-Z 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/, http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/etext/fnic.html  

USDAðNational Agricultural Library/Alternative Farming Systems 
http://www.nal.usda.gov,  http://www.nal.usda.gov/afsic/ofp/   

USðFood Safety.gov (gateway to food safety information) 
http://www.foodsafety.gov/~fsg/fsgnews.html  

 

http://www.wbmed.com/
http://www.healthwwweb.com/
http://www.codexalimentarius.net/web/index_en.jsp
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/fda-dsfl.html
http://www.ediets.com/
http://www.everydiet.org/
http://www.nrdc.org/water/drinking/uscities/contents.asp
http://safeharborfoods.com/
http://www.ams.usda.gov/
http://www.mypyramid.gov/
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/etext/fnic.html
http://www.nal.usda.gov/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/afsic/ofp/
http://www.foodsafety.gov/~fsg/fsgnews.html
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GOVERNMENT 
(SEE OTHER CATEGORIES FOR RELATED GOVT. LINKS) 

USðBureau of Labor Statistics 
ñWorking in the 21

st
 Centuryò, http://stats.bls.gov/opub/working/home.htm  

USðCensus Bureau (including health stats), http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-
abstract-04.html  

USðDept. of Health and Human Services-Centers for Disease Control (CDC), 
http://www.cdc.gov/  

USðDHHS/Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, http://www.ahcpr.gov/  

USðFDA/CFSAN/Office of Nutritional Products, Labeling, and Dietary Supplements 
Codex FAQ, http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dscodex.html 

USðFedStats (gateway to federal statistics from various agencies), 
http://www.fedstats.gov/programs/health.html  

USðFirst Gov for Consumers, http://www.consumer.gov/ 

USðGovernment Official Web Portal, http://www.firstgov.gov/  

USðNational Institute of Health/Health and Human Services/National Library of Medicine, 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html 

USðNational Library of Medicine/NIH, http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/db.html  

USðNIH/CHID online, http://chid.nih.gov/ 

USðNIH/NCCAM, http://nccam.nih.gov/ 

USðNIH/Office of Dietary Supplements, http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/ 

USðOffice of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office of Public Health and 
Science, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Healthy People 2010, http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/  

USðOffice on Womenôs Health, 
http://www.4woman.gov/owh/?404;http://www.4woman.gov:80/owh/index.htm  

USðSmall Business Administration, http://www.sba.gov/  

USðSurgeon Generalôs Office, Obesity,  http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/obesity/ 

http://stats.bls.gov/opub/working/home.htm
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract-04.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract-04.html
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.ahcpr.gov/
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dscodex.html
http://www.fedstats.gov/programs/health.html
http://www.consumer.gov/
http://www.firstgov.gov/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/db.html
http://chid.nih.gov/
http://nccam.nih.gov/
http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/
http://www.4woman.gov/owh/?404;http://www.4woman.gov:80/owh/index.htm
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/obesity/
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GOVERNMENT 
(SEE OTHER CATEGORIES FOR RELATED GOVT. LINKS) 

USðWhite House Commission on Complementary and Alternative Medicine Policy (2002), 
http://www.whccamp.hhs.gov/finalreport.html 

 

INSURANCE 

California Health Advocates, (CHA is a nonprofit organization dedicated to timely and responsive 

education and advocacy efforts on behalf of California Medicare beneficiaries and the pre-retirement 
population. CHA promotes the work of the Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP) 

projects and others serving 4.1 million Medicare beneficiaries of all ages throughout California.), 
http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/  

EHealthInsurance (provide quotes for more than 140 companies), 
http://www.ehealthinsurance.com/  

HSA Finder (Health Savings Acct Guide for Individuals, Families, Businesses, 
Organizations), http://www.hsafinder.com/  

Medi-Share (Christian organization that provides cost sharing healthcare coverage),  
http://www.medi-share.org/  

National Women Health Resource Center, Insurance, 
http://www.healthywomen.org/healthtopics/healthinsurance/q/L2/38/L1/3/  

Relative Values Studies Inc (insurance coding and defense tools), http://www.rvsdata.com/ 

Samaritan Ministries (Christian organization helping Christians with medical expenses through a unique 

cost sharing ministry that doesn't involve insurance.) http://www.samaritanministries.org/  

USðCenter for Medicare and Medicaid Services  (The Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), http://www.cms.hhs.gov/hipaa/  

 
 

LABORATORIES & DIAGNOSTIC/FUNCTION TESTING 

American Association for Clinical Chemistry (an international scientific/medical society of clinical 

laboratory professionals, physicians, research scientists and other individuals involved with clinical chemistry 

and other clinical laboratory science-related disciplines.) http://www.aacc.org/  

American Society for Clinical Laboratory Science (ASCLS) (preeminent organization for clinical 

laboratory science practitioners, provides dynamic leadership and vigorously promotes all aspects of clinical 
laboratory science practice, education and management to ensure excellent, accessible cost-effective 

laboratory services for the consumers of health care.), http://www.ascls.org/  

Direct Laboratory Services, Inc. (tests direct to consumer/patient), http://www.directlabs.com/  

Doctorôs Data Lab, http://www.doctorsdata.com/  

http://www.whccamp.hhs.gov/finalreport.html
http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/cmc/index.html
http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/advocacy/index.html
http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/
http://www.ehealthinsurance.com/
http://www.hsafinder.com/
http://www.medi-share.org/
http://www.healthywomen.org/healthtopics/healthinsurance/q/L2/38/L1/3/
http://www.rvsdata.com/
http://www.samaritanministries.org/
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/hipaa/
http://www.aacc.org/
http://www.ascls.org/
http://www.directlabs.com/
http://www.doctorsdata.com/
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LABORATORIES & DIAGNOSTIC/FUNCTION TESTING 

Gene Tests (a NIH publicly funded medical genetics information resource developed for physicians, other 

healthcare providers, and researchers, available at no cost to all interested persons.), 
http://www.geneclinics.org/  

Harvard Medical SchoolðFamily Health Guide for Diagnostic Tests, 
http://www.health.harvard.edu/fhg/diagnostics.shtml  

Lab Tests Online (a public resource on clinical lab testing), http://www.labtestsonline.org/  

Quest Diagnostics, http://www.questdiagnostics.com/  

Radiology Info (Information resource for patients), 
http://www.radiologyinfo.org/index.cfm?bhcp=1  

Research and Markets/Healthcare/Diagnostic Testing (world market research resource) 

http://www.researchandmarkets.com/categories.asp?cat_id=59  

The Doctorôs Doctor (helping patients understand lab tests and the diagnoses process) 

http://www.thedoctorsdoctor.com/  

 

 

LAW/ETHICS & RELATED ADVOCACY SERVICES 

Consumer Action, http://www.consumer-action.org/  

AMA/Ethics Resource Center, http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/2732.html, 
http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/2498.html  

 

American Medical Association  (Guidelines for Medical and Health Information Sites on the 
Internet), http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/1905.html  

California Health Advocates, http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/  

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP (diverse law practice with useful healthcare alert info), 
http://www.dwt.com/  

Health on the Net Foundation (HON) (a Non-Governmental Organization whose mission is to 
guide laypersons or non-medical users and medical practitioners to useful and reliable online 
medical and health information. HON provides leadership in setting ethical standards for Web site 
developers.), http://www.hon.ch/ , http://www.hon.ch/HONcode/Conduct.html  

Health Summit Working Group (developed a set of criteria for use in assessing the quality of 
health information on the Internet.), http://hitiweb.mitretek.org/hswg/default.asp  

http://www.geneclinics.org/
http://www.health.harvard.edu/fhg/diagnostics.shtml
http://www.labtestsonline.org/
http://www.questdiagnostics.com/
http://www.radiologyinfo.org/index.cfm?bhcp=1
http://www.researchandmarkets.com/categories.asp?cat_id=59
http://www.thedoctorsdoctor.com/
http://www.consumer-action.org/
http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/2732.html
http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/2498.html
http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/1905.html
http://www.cahealthadvocates.org/
http://www.dwt.com/
http://www.hon.ch/
http://www.hon.ch/HONcode/Conduct.html
http://hitiweb.mitretek.org/hswg/default.asp
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LAW/ETHICS & RELATED ADVOCACY SERVICES 

Patient Advocate Foundation, http://www.patientadvocate.org/  

The California Patientôs Guide (This guide is intended to inform you of your rights to receive 
quality health care and what steps you can take if you encounter problems. It has been assembled 
by medical, legal and consumer experts under the supervision of a non-profit organization, The 
Foundation for Taxpayer and Consumer Rights, through a grant from the California Wellness 
Foundation.), http://www.calpatientguide.org/index.html  

USðSmall Business Administration/Advocacy, http://www.sba.gov/advo/  

 
 
MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

These health and wellness practitioner referrals are offered for information purposes only. This listing 
does NOT imply endorsement or agreement with any person, practice, entity, or information connected 
with this resources (please read disclaimer at end of directory). You are encouraged to search multiple 
sources and take full responsibility for any decision or actions taken regarding these resource referrals.  

To access more comprehensive conventional physician/practitioner search options, visit the following 
websites: 

AMA-Doctor Finder, http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/  

Health Grades, http://www.healthgrades.com/  

WebMD, http://doctor.webmd.com/physician_finder/home.aspx?sponsor=core  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.patientadvocate.org/
http://www.calpatientguide.org/index.html
http://www.sba.gov/advo/
http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/
http://www.healthgrades.com/
http://doctor.webmd.com/physician_finder/home.aspx?sponsor=core
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 
 

NATIONAL/GENERAL 

AMA-Find a Doctor, http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/home.html  

Castle Connelly Medical Ltd, Find a Top Doctor, Hospital, (free and fee-based) 
http://www.americastopdoctors.com/index.cfm?kw=find+doctor  

HealthGrades-Find and Rate a Doctor, Hospital, http://www.healthgrades.com/  

Mayo Clinic, Cancer, http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/cancer/CA99999  
http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/alternative-medicine/CM99999 

National Comprehensive Cancer Network (19 members), 
http://www.nccn.org/members/network.asp  

WebMD, Find a Doctor, http://doctor.webmd.com/physician_finder/home.aspx?sponsor=core  

REGIONS OF THE US 
Midwest-Great Plains  

(Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Michigan, Missouri, Nebraska, 
North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin) 

David Lee Olson , MD 
INTERNAL MEDICINE 
8901 W DODGE RD 
Omaha,NE,68114 
Office: 402-354-1500 

Gina Grace Lauby , MD   
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
Omaha, NE 68114  

Jeffrey Passer, MD 
9300 Underwood Ave., Suite 520 
Omaha, NEBRASKA  68114 
Phone: (402) 398-1200 

Advocate Medical Group Center for Complementary Medicine, Park Ridge, Illinois, 
http://www.advocatehealth.com/  

http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/home.html
http://www.americastopdoctors.com/index.cfm?kw=find+doctor
http://www.healthgrades.com/
http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/cancer/CA99999
http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/alternative-medicine/CM99999
http://www.nccn.org/members/network.asp
http://doctor.webmd.com/physician_finder/home.aspx?sponsor=core
http://www.advocatehealth.com/
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

 
 

REGIONS OF THE US 
Northeast-Mid Atlantic-New England-East Coast 
(Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, 
New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont) 

Anthony G Ciccaglione , MD   
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
3715 MAIN ST. 
Bridgeport, CT 06606  
Office: 203-371-0406  

Charles Clifford Cahn , MD   
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
Danbury, CT 06810  
Office: 203-748-6665   
 

REGIONS OF THE US 
South-South East 
(Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North 
Carolina, Oklahoma,  South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia,  West Virginia) 

Gordon Thacker Connor , MD   
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
2018 BROOKWOOD MDCL CTR DR 
Birmingham,AL,35209 
Office: 205-877-2193  

Roy Thomas Bowden , DO   
www.cim.medem.com  
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
3701 MACCORKLE AVE SE, 
Charleston,WV,25304 
Office: 304-720-2345  

Teresa D. Allen, DO, DIPL 
7047 HALCYON PARK DR 
Or 7203 Copperfield Dr. 
Montgomery, ALABAMA  36117 
Phone: (334) 273-0904 
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

 
 

REGIONS OF THE US 
Southwest  
(Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, Nevada,  Texas, Utah) 

Barry D. McBurnett, DDS -- Conventional 
FM Road 624, Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 
(361) 387-1507 

Gerard Boynton, MD -- Conventional 
3100 S. Alameda 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
(361) 857-2900 

Michael T. McCloskey  
Biblical Counseling Resources  
8600 Wurzbach Suite 1021 
San Antonio, Texas 78240 
210-692-9992  
www.mikemccloskey.com  

University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center, http://www.mdanderson.org/departments  

Wayne Elliott Kuhl , MD   
INTERNAL MEDICINE  
4400 N 32ND ST STE 200 
Phoenix, AZ 85018  
Office: 602-522-1900 

REGIONS OF THE US 
West-Pacific-Northwest-Rocky Mtn States  
(Alaska, California, Hawaii, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Washington, Wyoming) 

Leigh Erin Connealy, MD 
14642 Newport Ave., #200 
Tustin, CALIFORNIA  92780  
Phone: (714) 669-4446 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

http://www.mikemccloskey.com/
http://www.mdanderson.org/departments
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MEDICAL SCHOOLS/LIBRARIES 

Association of American Medical Colleges,  http://www.aamc.org/medicalschools.htm  

Brown University (RI), http://www.brown.edu/  

Case Western Reserve University (OH), http://www.case.edu/  

Columbia U. College of Physicians and Surgeons, http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/ps/  

Duke University, http://www.duke.edu/  

Harvard School of Public Health,  http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/  

Harvard University, http://www.harvard.edu/  

John Hopkins University, http://www.jhu.edu/  

Mich. State University, College of Osteopathic Medicine, http://www.com.msu.edu/  

Oregon Health and Science University, http://www.ohsu.edu/  

Stanford University, http://www.stanford.edu/  

University of CaliforniaïDavis, http://www.ucdavis.edu/index.html  

University of CaliforniaïSan Diego, http://www.ucsd.edu/  

University of CaliforniaïSan Francisco, http://www.ucsf.edu/  

University of ColoradoïDenver and Health Sciences Center, http://www.uchsc.edu/   

University of Iowa (Roy J. & Lucille A. Carver), http://www.medicine.uiowa.edu/  

University of MassachusettsïWorcester, http://www.umassmed.edu/index.aspx  

University of MinnesotaïTwin Cities,  http://www1.umn.edu/twincities/index.php  

University of MissouriïColumbia,  http://www.missouri.edu/  

University of Nebraska College of Medicine, http://www.unmc.edu/UNCOM/  

University of North CarolinaïChapel Hill, http://www.unc.edu/  

University of Pennsylvania, http://www.upenn.edu/  

University of Texas Health Science Center of San Antonio, http://www.uthscsa.edu/  

University of Vermont, http://www.uvm.edu/  

University of Washington, http://www.washington.edu/  

University of WisconsinïMadison, http://www.wisc.edu/  

 

http://www.aamc.org/medicalschools.htm
http://www.brown.edu/
http://www.case.edu/
http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/ps/
http://www.duke.edu/
http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/
http://www.harvard.edu/
http://www.jhu.edu/
http://www.com.msu.edu/
http://www.ohsu.edu/
http://www.stanford.edu/
http://www.ucdavis.edu/index.html
http://www.ucsd.edu/
http://www.ucsf.edu/
http://www.uchsc.edu/
http://www.medicine.uiowa.edu/
http://www.umassmed.edu/index.aspx
http://www1.umn.edu/twincities/index.php
http://www.missouri.edu/
http://www.unmc.edu/UNCOM/
http://www.unc.edu/
http://www.upenn.edu/
http://www.uthscsa.edu/
http://www.uvm.edu/
http://www.washington.edu/
http://www.wisc.edu/
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NUTRACEUTICALS, BOTANICALS 

American Nutraceutical Association 
http://www.americanutra.com/  

Codex Alimentarius (official site for FAO and WHO food and dietary safety and regulation) 
http://www.codexalimentarius.net/web/index_en.jsp 

NIH/ODS, http://ods.od.nih.gov/showpage.aspx?pageid=26  

Nutraceuticals Institute (a research, education and outreach program formed through the 
partnership of Rutgers University (RU) and St. Joseph's University (SJU)) 
http://foodsci.rutgers.edu/nci/  

US-FDA/CFSAN/Office of Nutritional Products, Labeling, and Dietary Supplements 
Codex FAQ, http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dscodex.html  

 

ORGANIZATIONS & DATABASE/WEB SEARCHES 

American College of Physicians,  http://www.acpmedicine.com/ 

Health Insurance Guide-Resources, http://www.healthinsuranceadvice.org/resources.html  

Health Insurance Resource Center, http://www.healthinsurance.org/  
Texas Health Insurance Risk Pool for uninsurables, 
http://www.healthinsurance.org/texas/texasriskpool.lasso  

HealthWeb, http://www.healthweb.org 

HealthWWWeb, http://www.healthwwweb.com/  

Institute of Medicine, http://www.iom.edu/ , http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4829  (CAM) 
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4881  (clinical research roundtable) 

International Journal of Obesity, http://www.nature.com/ijo/index.html  

Mayo Clinic, http://www.mayoclinic.com/  

Med Help, www.medhelp.org/  

http://www.americanutra.com/
http://www.codexalimentarius.net/web/index_en.jsp
http://ods.od.nih.gov/showpage.aspx?pageid=26
http://foodsci.rutgers.edu/nci/
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/dscodex.html
http://www.acpmedicine.com/
http://www.healthinsuranceadvice.org/resources.html
http://www.healthinsurance.org/
http://www.healthinsurance.org/texas/texasriskpool.lasso
http://www.healthweb.org/
http://www.healthwwweb.com/
http://www.iom.edu/
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4829
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4881
http://www.nature.com/ijo/index.html
http://www.mayoclinic.com/
http://www.medhelp.org/
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ORGANIZATIONS & DATABASE/WEB SEARCHES 

Medline Plus (US National Library of Medicine & NIH), http://www.medlineplus.org/ 

National Women Health Resource Center (The not-for-profit National Women's Health Resource 
Center (NWHRC) is the leading independent health information source for women. NWHRC develops 
and distributes up-to-date and objective women's health information based on the latest advances in 
medical research and practice.), http://www.healthywomen.org  

Pacific Research Institute (database on many topics including healthcare, environment, etc.) 
http://www.pacificresearch.org/siteindex/index.html  

RealAge  (a consumer-health media company and provider of personalized health information and 
management tools for health-conscious people) 
http://www.realage.com  

The Wellness Council of America (WELCOA), Be a Champion of Health Prevention & 
Promotion, free reports, http://www.welcoa.org/freeresources/index.php?category=8  

WebMD, http://www.webmd.com 

Wellness Councils of America (WELCOA), free resources and reports for individuals, 
businesses, and healthcare/wellness providers, 
http://www.welcoa.org/freeresources/index.php?category=8  

 
 

PHARMACEUTICALS 

DrugStore.com, http://www.drugstore.com/Default.asp  

Free Medicine Direct, http://www.freemedicinedirect.com/  

Free Medicine Foundation.com, http://www.freemedicinefoundation.com/  

Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA) 
(Represents leading research-based pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies, which are 
devoted to inventing medicines that allow patients to live longer, healthier, and more productive lives.) 
http://www.phrma.org/  

RxList, http://www.rxlist.com/  

USðCenters for Medicare and Medicaid (Prescription discount card), 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/discountdrugs/  

USðFDA/Center for Drug Evaluation and Research,  The Practice of Pharmacy Compounding 
http://www.fda.gov/cder/pharmcomp/  

World Health Organization (Essential Drugs and Medicine Policy), http://www.who.int/medicines/  

World Pharmacies (directory for online pharmacies),  http://www.worldpharmacies.com/  

http://www.medlineplus.org/
http://www.healthywomen.org/
http://www.pacificresearch.org/siteindex/index.html
http://www.realage.com/
http://www.welcoa.org/freeresources/index.php?category=8
http://www.webmd.com/
http://www.welcoa.org/freeresources/index.php?category=8
http://www.drugstore.com/Default.asp
http://www.freemedicinedirect.com/
http://www.freemedicinefoundation.com/
http://www.phrma.org/
http://www.rxlist.com/
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/discountdrugs/
http://www.fda.gov/cder/pharmcomp/
http://www.who.int/medicines/
http://www.worldpharmacies.com/
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PHARMACEUTICALS 

U.S. Pharmacopeia, http://www.usp.org/  

 

 

PUBLICATIONS & RESEARCH 

American Journal of Clinical Nutrition, http://www.ajcn.org/  

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, http://research.bidmc.harvard.edu/ 

British Medical Journal, http://bmj.bmjjournals.com/index.dtl  

European Journal of Clinical Nutrition, http://www.nature.com/ejcn/index.html  

Institute of Medicine, http://www.iom.edu/  http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4829   (CAM) 
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4881  (clinical research roundtable) 

Journal of Natural Products, http://pubs.acs.org/journals/jnprdf/index.html  

Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA), http://pubs.ama-assn.org 

Journal of the Medical Library Association, http://www.mlanet.org/publications/jmla/  

Medical Dictionary Online, http://www.online-medical-dictionary.org/  

Medline Plus, http://www.medlineplus.org/ , http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html  

Medscape, http://www.medscape.com 

Merck Source, http://www.mercksource.com/pp/us/cns/cns_home.jsp 

Nature (Health Care Journals), http://www.nature.com 

The Lancet, http://www.thelancet.com/ 

The Merck Manual of Diagnosis and Therapy, http://www.merck.com/mrkshared/mmanual/home.jsp  

The New England Journal of Medicine, http://content.nejm.org/ 

USðDHHS/Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

USðNational Institute of Health/Health and Human Services/National Library of Medicine 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html  

White House Commission on Complementary and Alternative Medicine Policy (2002) 
http://www.whccamp.hhs.gov/finalreport.html 

Yale-Griffin Prevention Research Center, http://www.yalegriffinprc.org/  

 
 
  

http://www.usp.org/
http://www.ajcn.org/
http://research.bidmc.harvard.edu/
http://bmj.bmjjournals.com/index.dtl
http://www.nature.com/ejcn/index.html
http://www.iom.edu/
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4829
http://www.iom.edu/project.asp?id=4881
http://pubs.acs.org/journals/jnprdf/index.html
http://pubs.ama-assn.org/
http://www.mlanet.org/publications/jmla/
http://www.online-medical-dictionary.org/
http://www.medlineplus.org/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html
http://www.medscape.com/
http://www.mercksource.com/pp/us/cns/cns_home.jsp
http://www.nature.com/
http://www.thelancet.com/
http://www.merck.com/mrkshared/mmanual/home.jsp
http://content.nejm.org/
http://www.ahcpr.gov/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html
http://www.whccamp.hhs.gov/finalreport.html
http://www.yalegriffinprc.org/
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CAM/INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE DATABASE 
RESOURCE LINKS 

(To access larger databases that encompass these categories and others, click 
on these expanding web sources: http://www.nationalwellness.org/, 
www.savvypatients.com, www.healthy.net. Refer to the government category 
for other sites.) 

 

FOOD 

BookðThe Encyclopedia of Herbs, Spices & Flavorings by Elisabeth Lambert Ortiz 

Safe Harbor Foods (tests and certifies fish for mercury levels), http://safeharborfoods.com/ 

 

GOVERNMENT  

(SEE CONVENTIONAL LISTING AND OTHER CATEGORIES FOR RELATED GOVT. LINKS) 

USðGovernment Official Web Portal, http://www.firstgov.gov/  

USðNIH/CHID online, http://chid.nih.gov/ 

USðNIH/NCCAM, http://nccam.nih.gov/ 

USðNIH/Office of Dietary Supplements, http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/  

USðNutrition.gov, http://www.nutrition.gov/  

 

INSURANCE 

Alternative Link (ABC healthcare coding) 
http://www.alternativelink.com/ali/home/ 

Landmark Healthcare (delivery of physical medicine insurance benefitsðchiropractic, 
acupuncture) 
http://www.landmarkhealthcare.com/ 

 

 

http://www.nationalwellness.org/
http://www.savvypatients.com/
http://www.healthy.net/
http://safeharborfoods.com/
http://www.firstgov.gov/
http://chid.nih.gov/
http://nccam.nih.gov/
http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/
http://www.nutrition.gov/
http://www.alternativelink.com/ali/home/
http://www.landmarkhealthcare.com/
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LABORATORIES & DIAGNOSTIC/FUNCTION TESTING 

AAL Reference Laboratories, Inc. 
1826 Kramer Lane, Ste G 
Austin, TX 78758 
(800) 247-2676 
http://www.antibodyassay.com/  

Doctorôs Data, Inc. 
P.O. Box 111 
West Chicago, Illinois 60186 
U.S.A. 
(800) 323-2784 (USA & Canada) 
fax: (630) 587-7860 
email: inquiries@doctorsdata.com 
http://www.doctorsdata.com/  

Great Smokies Diagnostic Labs 
63 Zillicoa Street 
Asheville, NC 28801 
(828) 253-0621 
http://www.gsdl.com/home/   

Immuno Laboratories, Inc. 
6801 Powerline Road 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309  
(954) 691-2500 or (800) 231-9197 
http://www.immunolabs.com/  

Spectracell, Inc. 
7051 Portwest Drive, Suite 100 
Houston, Texas 77024-8026 
(800) 227-5227  
(713) 621-3101  
fax (713) 62-3234 
email: spec1@spectracell.com 
http://www.spectracell.com/  

 

 

http://www.antibodyassay.com/
mailto:inquiries@doctorsdata.com
http://www.doctorsdata.com/
http://www.gsdl.com/home/
http://www.immunolabs.com/
mailto:spec1@spectracell.com
http://www.spectracell.com/


******************  

Harvest Enterprises, Sharon L. Benedict, MS, ACC 

www.harvestenterprises-sra.com  email: seekreachachieve@gvtc.com  

17 

 

LAW/ETHICS & RELATED ADVOCACY SERVICES 

Davis, Wright, Tremaine, LLP 
Health Law, Life Sciences. Information Technology 
gerryhinkley@dwt.com  
(415) 276-6530 
http://www.dwt.com/lawdir/attorneys/HinkleyGerry.cfm  

Harvard School of Public Health 
Assistant Professor in the Department of Health Policy and Management 
Department of Health Policy and Management 
Kresge Building, Room 438 
677 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02115 
Phone: 617-825-3368 
http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/faculty/MichaelCohen.html  
 
 

 
 

MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

These health and wellness practitioner referrals are offered for information purposes only. This 
listing does NOT imply endorsement or agreement with any person, practice, entity, or information 
connected with this resources. You are encouraged to search multiple sources and take full 
responsibility for any decision or actions taken regarding these resource referrals.  

To access more comprehensive CAM/Integrative physician/practitioner search options, visit the 
following websites: 

American Association of Integrative Medicine, http://www.aaimedicine.com/links_member_sites.php 

American Medical Student Assoc., Integrative Medical Centers, 
http://www.amsa.org/ICAM/intmeds.cfm  

Bravewell Collaborative, 
http://www.bravewell.org/patient_empowerment/bravewell_clinical_network/  

Consortium of Academic Health Centers for Integrative Medicine, 
http://www.imconsortium.org/cahcim/members/home.html 

Health World Online, Find a Professional, http://www.healthy.net/scr/center.asp?centerid=53 

Institute for Functional Medicine, http://www.functionalmedicine.org/findfmphysician/index.asp  

Savvy Patients, http://www.savvypatients.com/ 

 
 

 

javascript:launchRemote()
http://www.dwt.com/lawdir/attorneys/HinkleyGerry.cfm
http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/faculty/MichaelCohen.html
http://www.aaimedicine.com/links_member_sites.php
http://www.amsa.org/ICAM/intmeds.cfm
http://www.bravewell.org/patient_empowerment/bravewell_clinical_network/
http://www.imconsortium.org/cahcim/members/home.html
http://www.healthy.net/scr/center.asp?centerid=53
http://www.functionalmedicine.org/findfmphysician/index.asp
http://www.savvypatients.com/
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

 

NATIONAL/GENERAL 

American College for the Advancement of Medicine ï find a doctor 
http://www.acam.org/public.htm 

Cancer Treatment Centers of America 
1-800-615-3055 
http://www.cancercenter.com/  

Cancer Treatment Centers of America, http://www.cancercenter.com (click on Our 
Treatment Approach)-Philadelphia PA, Chicago/Zion IL, Seattle WA, Tulsa OK 

Consortium of Academic Centers for Integrative Medicine (32 members), 
http://www.imconsortium.org  

ForHealers.com 
http://www.forhealers.com/forhealer/reg/login.jsp 

Fibromyalgia & Fatigue Centers, Inc. 
1-866-443-4276 
Center Locationsðhttp://www.fibroandfatigue.com/center_locations.php  
http://www.fibroandfatigue.com/  

HealthWorldOnline/Healthy.net (database for CAM/Integrative practitioner referrals) 

http://healthreferral.com 
Cancer Centers database, http://www.healthy.net/scr/center.asp?centerid=23  

SavvyPatients.com 
http://www.savvypatients.com 

 

REGIONS OF THE US 
MidWest-Great Plains  

(Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Michigan, Missouri, Nebraska, North 
Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin) 

Alliance Institute for Integrative Medicine 

Cancer Treatment Centers of America 
Midwestern Regional Medical Center 
Dr. Tim Birdsall, ND, Chicago, Ill.  
Email: tim.birdsall@ctca-hope.com   
Web site: http://www.cancercenter.com 

David Chopra, MD 
P. O. Box 636 
Lynn, INDIANA  47355 
Phone: (317) 874-2411 

David Edelberg, MD 
990 W. Fullerton Ave., #300 
Chicago, ILLINOIS  60614 
Phone: (773) 296-6700 

http://www.acam.org/public.htm
http://www.cancercenter.com/
http://www.cancercenter.com/
http://www.imconsortium.org/
http://www.forhealers.com/forhealer/reg/login.jsp
http://www.fibroandfatigue.com/center_locations.php
http://www.fibroandfatigue.com/
http://healthreferral.com/
http://www.healthy.net/scr/center.asp?centerid=23
http://www.savvypatients.com/
mailto:tim.birdsall@ctca-hope.com
http://www.cancercenter.com/
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

REGIONS OF THE US 
MidWest-Great Plains  (conôt) 
(Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Michigan, Missouri, Nebraska, North 

Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Wisconsin) 

John G. Ghuneim, MD, D/C 
420 Russell, #204 
Saline, MICHIGAN  48176 
Phone: (734) 429-3410 

Oscar I. Ordonez, MD 
218 S. Main Street 
Parker City, INDIANA  47368 
Phone: (765) 468-6337 

The Heartland Center for Dental Wellness 
Gary Hochstetler, DDS 
113 East 8th St 
Horton, KS 66439 
Phone: 785-486-2807 
Fax: 785-486-3850 
Email: dochoch@thenaturaldentist.net  
Web Site: www.thenaturaldentist.net 

 

REGIONS OF THE US 
Northeast-Mid Atlantic-New England-East Coast 
(Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, WashDC) 

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center (Massachusetts) 
http://bidmc.harvard.edu/default.asp?node_id=6 

Center for Integrative Medicine at George Washington Univ., Washington, DC, 
http://www.integrativemedicinedc.com/  

Center for Integrative Medicine, University of Maryland School of Medicine 
Baltimore, Maryland, http://www.compmed.umm.edu  

Donald Levy, MD 
Marino Center for Progressive Health 
CAMBRIDGE LOCATION: 2500 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, MA 02140  
(617) 661-6225  
WELLESLEY LOCATION: 372 Washington Street , Wellesly, MA 02481  
(781) 235-5200 
Email: contact@marinocenter.org  
http://www.marinocenter.org/, http://www.marinocenter.org/ls_practitioners.shtml  

George Washington University Medical Center/Center for Integrative Medicine (Washington 
DC) 
http://www.integrativemedicinedc.com/  

Integrative Medicine Center at Griffin Hospital (Connecticut) 
http://www.imc-griffin.org/ 

mailto:dochoch@thenaturaldentist.net
http://www.thenaturaldentist.net/
http://bidmc.harvard.edu/default.asp?node_id=6
http://www.integrativemedicinedc.com/
http://www.compmed.umm.edu/
mailto:contact@marinocenter.org
http://www.marinocenter.org/
http://www.marinocenter.org/ls_practitioners.shtml
http://www.integrativemedicinedc.com/
http://www.imc-griffin.org/
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MEDICAL PRACTICES/CENTERS/ALLIED SERVICES 

REGIONS OF THE US 
Northeast-Mid Atlantic-New England-East Coast (conôt) 
(Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, WashDC) 

Integrative Medicine Center at Griffin Hospital, Derby, CT, http://www.imc-griffin.org/ 

James Gordon, MD  
Center for Mind Body Medicine 
Washington DC 
http://www.cmbm.org   
(óCancer Guides' program in which they train people to work with patients with Cancer); Dr. Joel Evans, 
MD,OB-GYN, Darien, Connecticutt, http://www.centerforwomenshealth.com/ (teaches for that program and 
sees cancer patients) 

Jefferson-Myrna Brind Center for Integrative Medicine, Thomas Jefferson Medical College, 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, http://www.jeffersonhospital.org/cim/ 

Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center, NY, NY, http://www.mskcc.org/mskcc/html/1979.cfm 

The Continuum Center for Health and Healing (New York) 
http://www.healthandhealingny.org/ , http://www.healthandhealingny.org/center/servcen.html  

University of Maryland Integrative Medicine Center, Baltimore, MD, 
http://www.compmed.umm.edu/PatientCare.html  

UPMC Cancer Centers, University of Pittsburgh, PA. 
http://www.upmccancercenters.com/compmed  

 

REGIONS OF THE US 
South-South East 
(Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North 
Carolina, Oklahoma,  South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia,  West Virginia) 

Carlos M. Garcia, MD, DIPL 
2702 Tampa Bay Blvd. 
Tampa, FLORIDA  33607 
Phone: (813) 875-4444  

Charles C. Adams, MD, D/C 
3739 Hixson Pike 
Chattanooga, TENNESSEE  37415 
Phone: (423) 875-0999  
Email: drprevent@aol.com  

Donald J. Carrow, MD 
4908 Creekside Dr., #A 
Clearwater, FLORIDA  34620 
Phone: (727) 573-3775 Fax: (727) 556-0082 
Email: htyh@mindspring.com  

http://www.imc-griffin.org/
http://www.cmbm.org/
http://www.centerforwomenshealth.com/
http://www.jeffersonhospital.org/cim/
http://www.mskcc.org/mskcc/html/1979.cfm
http://www.healthandhealingny.org/
http://www.healthandhealingny.org/center/servcen.html
http://www.compmed.umm.edu/PatientCare.html
http://www.upmccancercenters.com/compmed
mailto:drprevent@aol.com
mailto:htyh@mindspring.com



